



WRCC

News
November
2010

Publication of the Wichita Radio Control Club

AMA Club 316
IMAA Chapter 371

2010 Club Officers

President:

Terry Grimes

Vice-President:

Marvin Blankenship

Treasurer:

Terry Powell

Secretary/Newsletter:

Dawn Morse

Safety Coordinator:

Gene Morse

Webmaster:

Richard Bereman

Club Address:

WRCC
c/o Kansas Aviation Museum
3350 George Washington Blvd
Wichita, KS 67210

Inside this issue:

Officer Elections.....	1
Nov. Meeting Preview.....	1
December Meeting info.....	1
Newsletter Submissions.....	1
Annual Christmas Party.....	2
October Meeting Notes.....	2-3

Read your newsletter
online at
www.wichitaradiocontrolclub.org

Officer Elections!

November is the month we need to elect the members who will serve as our 2011 officers.

The positions to be nominated and then elected are:

- President (typically filled by the prior-year Vice President)
- Vice President
- Secretary
- Treasurer

Please come with nominations ready to help expedite the process.

November Meeting

The November meeting will be on Thursday, November 18th at the Wichita Aviation Museum, 7:00pm. The meeting agenda will include:

- Officer Elections
- Field reports
- Raffle
- 2011 Auction Update
- Attendance drawing
- December Meeting/Christmas Party

December WRCC Club Meeting

Our December meeting will be on Saturday, December 4th at the annual Christmas party. See page 2 for details. Be sure to put it on your calendar!



Newsletter Submissions:

Submit your stories and pictures to the WRCC News! Deadline is the 2nd Friday of each month. Include your contact information and send e-mail to newsletter@wichitaradiocontrolclub.org

WRCC

Annual Christmas Party

- Saturday, December 4 at Stroud's, 3661 N. Hillside, 6:00
- A short business meeting will be held
- Dinner is \$10 per person (prepay)
- Bring a \$10 wrapped gift for exchange
- RSVP immediately to Dawn (deadline is December 1)



For information or to
RSVP contact Dawn at
641-4081 or
dawn_ee@yahoo.com

October 28, 2010
Wichita Aviation Museum
Meeting began at 7:00

Terry Grimes called the meeting to order.

Reports:

Treasurer – Terry Powell gave report.

Minutes of August meeting – were approved as submitted

Visitors — Richard Thompson visited.

Website – has posted pictures from the Toys for Tots event. Feel free to send more pictures.

Newsletter – please send articles!

Calendar – no new calendar items. Watch for more info on the E-fly.

Beech – Loren Tregallas reports that flying is extended on a month-to-month basis until the new land owner decides to do something different. At this point we are good to fly there until the end of November. Got some help to move the shelters from Beech out to Afton.

Will need some assistance to break down the storage building and the club will need to decide where to put it.

El Dorado Airport – Loren Tregallas reports that he has been working with El Dorado to have the following events:

IMAC in March (dates TBD), Jumbo last weekend in June, Pylon Races in August 17-20th
Would like club to sponsor these events, and would like club to cover with site insurance for the year to cover all events. Motion made and seconded to cover the location with site insurance for the year. Motion passed.

Chapin – lot of people flying and enjoying the site.

Afton – Don Pemberton and Loren Tregallas talked more about shelters to be installed that came from Beech. Has been working with the Afton folks on placement. Afton will dig posts and level the ground for the shelters. Club will need to pay for concrete for post holes and slabs, lumber for framing, etc. Will get an estimate and present to the club.

Auction – Fred Harvey Have date locked down. Will not be able to get into the building until 4:30 on Friday. Will also not have the 2 impound rooms. Will need to work on different logistics for layout. Since this is the 50th WRCC auction, Fred has been contacting regional AMA officials to attend. Will have a meeting this coming week to start the planning process.

Christmas Party – Scheduled for evening of December 4th. Moved and seconded to fund at the same level as last year, \$600.00. Will send out a communication with details.

Safety – no report

New Business:

Question asked about people trying to dump limbs, trash, etc. at Chapin. Members are encouraged to help keep people from dumping near our shelter, but since it is open to the public, this is bound to happen.

Lynn looking for recipe for “Formula Bob” airplane cleaner. Bob Maltby has it.

The group took a break.

Show and Tell:

John Riggs showed his pop-can P-51 that he bought at the Newton Auction
Paul Fawcett used the blue 6mm foam to scratch-build a foamie. Modeled it after a modified P51 called “Miss Ashley”.

Larry Tener showed a plane he bought from Aeroworks at the Warbirds over the Rockies event. Pro X260 ARF with a Saito 72. Said the ARF kits are about \$160. Hatches have turn-latches. Said the servos are upside-down mounted in the wings. Used a Smart-Fly regulator to reduce the voltage from 7.2 to 5.2. Used the hardware kit. Said it’s really fun to fly!

Attendance Drawing:

Steve Albers was drawn, but not present. Next meeting will be \$50!

Raffle:

John Riggs (2)	Gene Morse	Larry Tener
Jim Sheils	Terry Grimes (2)	Nick Kilby (3)
Dennis DeMoure	Loren Tregallas	Richard Kirkland
Terry Powell	Fred Harvey	

Meeting adjourned